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Alpha & Omega Communications, LLC 
c/o Barry D. Wood, Esq. 
Wood, Maines & Nolan, Chartered 
1827 Jefferson Place, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
 
KM Communications, Inc. 
c/o Jeffrey L. Timmons, Esq. 
1400 Buford Highway 
Suite G-5 
Sugar Hill, Georgia  30518-8727 
 
      Re: KCLP-CA, Boise, Idaho 
       File No. BLTTA-20020703AAE 
       Facility ID No. 27621 
 
Dear Licensees: 
 
 This is with respect to the application filed by Alpha & Omega Communications, LLC (“Alpha”), 
the licensee of KCLP-CA, Boise, Idaho, requesting review of the March 8, 2007 letter decision affirming 
an earlier decision rescinding KCLP-CA’s Class A television status on channel 38.  Commission records 
show, however, that the Commission granted Alpha’s displacement application for channel 18 at Boise in 
2004,1 and that facility has since been constructed and licensed as a Class A television station.2  
Accordingly, Alpha’s application for review IS DISMISSED AS MOOT. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Hossein Hashemzadeh 
       Associate Chief, Video Division 
       Media Bureau 

                                                           
1 FCC File No. BPTTA-20040112ACP, granted May 28, 2004.  KCLP-CA was subject to displacement on channel 
39 because the Commission had substituted channel 39 for channel 14 at Boise.  See Technical Exhibit, 
Displacement Relief Application at 1. 
2 FCC File No. BLTTA-20060316AJP, granted March 31, 2006 


